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Cc: Ian Kelly; Shaun Barker
Subject: RE: Proposal to rezone Thegoa Lagoon R78909 and R230004
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DOC 21 16147 Letter to DPIE Crown Lands seeking their ~ proposal to rezone Thegoa Lagoon as recommended in the Sustainable

Wentworth Strategy.pdf
Mi Lot.pdf

Good morning George,

We have no concerns with the rezoning of this area.

Regards

Natalie Ryan
Property Management Project Officer
Land & Asset Management

As a result of Covid19 the Far West regional staff are currently working remotely. Contact via telephone and email will
continue during this time.

Crown Lands — Far West | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

T 02 6883 5444 | E natalie.ryan@crownland.nsw.gov.au
Level 1, 45 Wingewarra Street, DUBBO NSW 2830 (Po Box 2185, DANGAR NSW 2309)
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au

Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.

From: George Kenende <George.Kenende@wentworth.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 10:30 AM

To: Natalie Ryan <natalie.ryan@crownland.nsw.gov.au>; Michele Bos <Michele.Bos@wentworth.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: lan Kelly <ian.kelly@crownland.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Proposal to rezone Thegoa Lagoon R78909 and R230004

Good morning Natalie,
Thank you for your comment regarding the proposed rezoning of Thegoa Lagoon. It has been identified that a Lot
was missed during the initial enquiry about the proposed rezoning: Lot 7328 DP 1174216 (R230004) (map

attached).

Council is seeking your comments and feedback with respect to the recommendation of rezoning the lot to E2
Environmental Conservation?

Regards

George Kenende
Development Assessment Officer
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Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
Crown Lands — Far West

PO Box 2185

DANGAR NSW 2309

Email: cl.western.region@crownland.nsw.gov.au

Dear Sir/Madam
PROPOSED REZONING OF THEGOA LAGOON, WENTWORTH NSW RESERVE NUMBER R78909
Council prepared and adopted the Sustainable Wentworth Strategy in August 2016.

An initial recommendation of the draft strategy was to rezone Thegoa Lagoon from RU1 Primary Production
zone to an environmental zone in order to more accurately reflect the current conditions on site and
protect the natural environmental asset. However, the recommendation was removed following
community consultation, where Council received objections from western lands leaseholders within the
reserve.

The recommendation was subsequently amended as follows:

Recommendation 2 — Thegoa Lagoon and Reserve
It is recommended that Wentworth Shire Council continue to investigate the most appropriate zones(s) to
be applied over Thegoa Lagoon and the Reserve.

Council is, at this initial stage, considering either of the E2 Environmental Conservation or E3 Environmental
Management zones whilst retaining the RU1 Primary Production zone over the allotments that are subject
to western lands leases.

The current minimum lot size of the lagoon reserve is 10,000 hectares. With a rezoning of the reserve to
the E2 Environmental Conservation zone, the minimum lot size would be removed from that area. The
minimum lot size over the allotments subject to western lands leases as RU1 zone could also be reduced.

As such, Council is seeking your comments and feedback with respect to this recommendation. In
particular:

- whether DPIE Crown Lands support the proposal to rezone the Thegoa Lagoon Reserve, and
- if DPIE Crown Lands has a preference for the zone to be applied to the Reserve, and
- any advice with regards to the minimum lot size that could be applied to the WLL allotments.

Council will also be consulting with DPIE Planning and Biodiversity Conservation and Science Divisions
with respect to the most appropriate zones and minimum lot size that could be applied to the WLL
allotments, should DPIE Crown Lands support the recommendation and subsequence planning
proposal to rezone the Thegoa Lagoon Reserve.
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On behalf of Council, | am more than willing to discuss this matter with a representative via Teams or
Zoom at a convenient time. Should you wish to take advantage of this, please contact me on the
number below to arrange a suitable and convenient time to organise a meeting.

Should you wish to discuss any matter raised in this letter, please contact me on 03 5027 5027.

Yours sincerely

AYES

MICHELE BOS
STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICER
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From: Natalie Ryan <patalie.ryan@crownland.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 20 August 2021 11:38 AM

To: Michele Bos <Michele.Bos@wentworth.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: lan Kelly <jan.kelly@crownland.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Proposal to rezone Thegoa Lagoon R78909

Dear Michele,

We have reviewed Council’s proposal to re-zone Thegoa Lagoon (R78909) to an environmental zone, the
department has no objections and supports this proposal.

As far as the lot sizes go for that area, the department has no real issue with lot size and are happy for Council to
decide on the class of zoning under their planning.

Regards

Natalie Ryan
Property Management Project Officer

As a result of Covid19 the Far West regional staff are currently working remotely. Contact via telephone and
email will continue during this time.

Crown Lands — Far West | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

T 02 6883 5444 | E natalie.ryan@crownland.nsw.gov.au

Level 1, 45 Wingewarra Street, DUBBO NSW 2830 (Po Box 2185, DANGAR NSW 2309)
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au

Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.

From: Crownland Western Region Mailbox <cl.western.region@crownland.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 11:56 AM

To: Natalie Ryan <natalie.ryan@crownland.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Shaun Barker <shaun.barker@crownland.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Fw: Proposal to rezone Thegoa Lagoon R78909

FYl and action as required

From: Michele Bos <Michele.Bos@wentworth.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 11:44 AM

To: Crownland Western Region Mailbox <cl.western.region@crownland.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Proposal to rezone Thegoa Lagoon R78909
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Good morning
Please refer to the attached letter and Council requests it be forwarded to the most appropriate officer for review.
Regards

Michele Bos
Strategic Development Officer

Wentworth Shire Council

26-28 Adelaide Street, WENTWORTH NSW 2648
P 035027 5027

E council@wentworth.nsw.gov.au

W www.wentworth.nsw.gov.au
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This communication is only for use of the addressee or intended recipient and may contain legally privileged and
confidential information. If you are not the addressee or intended recipient, you are notified that any
dissemination, copying or use of any of the information within this communication is unauthorized. The legal
privilege and confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of a mistaken
delivery to you. If you have received this message in error, we would appreciate an immediate notification via e-
mail to admin@wentworth.nsw.gov.au, and ask that the e-mail be permanently deleted from your system(s).
Wentworth Shire Council.

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailguard.com.au/mg

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
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Report this message as spam

This communication is only for use of the addressee or intended recipient and may contain legally privileged and
confidential information. If you are not the addressee or intended recipient, you are notified that any
dissemination, copying or use of any of the information within this communication is unauthorized. The legal
privilege and confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of a mistaken
delivery to you. If you have received this message in error, we would appreciate an immediate notification via e-
mail to admin@wentworth.nsw.gov.au, and ask that the e-mail be permanently deleted from your system(s).
Wentworth Shire Council.
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